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Ottomm, Jume 15, 107 :
#r. ¥, C. Brown, B.A.,
Zillsomburg, Cntario.

By dear Brown:

I tlenk you heartily for pour *iad note of
Jume the 15th. jJust received.

Fothine vould give me more plessure than to
rancw & visi ¢ umnder your roef $ff in “1llconburg in the {
noayr future. It is goite true that I have in contem-
platior a mecting in South Mmford daring th: sumier .
mouths. “ho natier at the present time fg in the homds
of ¥, Andrew Foydom, the Sesretary of the Vationol 8
Liberal urganization Committee. who will be commmnisating,
in o day or twe with the Seeretary of the Pouth Oxford F
Lasoeiation, i have promisod to fall in wil) whatever 7‘
schedule is finally arremged. The meeting w111 probably 4
be some time toward the end of July. 3

Yours very sincerely,
i :_'
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